2022 Benefits

We are committed to be servants of Christ to you so that you can focus on the mission of serving our Lord Jesus Christ in the communities to which God has called you.





Plan Year January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022

This guide is an overview

The benefits in this summary are effective

January 1, 2022

through

December 31, 2022

This guide is an overview and does not provide a complete description of all benefit provisions. For more detailed information, please refer to your plan documents available at <u>www.epc.org/benefits</u>.



EPC Benefit Resources, Inc. is pleased to provide you with benefit offerings to help you take care of your wellbeing now and into the future. We want each and every participant to receive the highest quality health coverage at the most affordable price possible.

Working together as a community of believers, we can support each other in small ways that carry a big impact. Your health care choices not only influence your own health and pocketbook, but also the health and future of our plan. When we are good stewards of our health and use our benefits wisely, we help to ensure that we can continue to offer high quality benefits in future years.

This booklet provides a high-level overview of the plans. More information about our plan is available at www.epc.org/benefits.

Table of Contents

2022 Plan Highlights	6
Benefit Program Overview	7
Benefit Eligibility	8
Choosing a Medical Plan	9
2022 EPC Prescription Drug Plan	
Preventive care	20
Know where to go	21
Cost Saving Resources	22
Health Savings Account	24
Dental	26
Vision	27
Life, AD&D, and Long-Term Disability Insurance (Bundled) Benefit	28
Other Voluntary Benefits	

2022 Plan Highlights

Benefit levels such as coverages, co-pays, deductibles, etc. for all five of our Medical/Prescription Drug Plans remain unchanged from 2021 benefit levels.

New Program introductions included with all 2022 Medical and Rx Plans:

"Whole Person's Solutions" Chronic Condition Management Program

EPC Benefit Resources, Inc. now offers this chronic condition management program to employees and their dependents. The program focuses on supporting those with high blood pressure, diabetes, and pre-diabetes conditions. Each participant will be provided with a program customized to meet their specific needs, not only focused on managing their primary chronic condition but also addressing co-conditions such as weight management, high cholesterol and the mental stresses that often accompany the management of multiple health challenges.

Disease Management and Nurse Health Coaching

If you have a chronic health condition, you are far from alone. In addition to the above referenced program we are introducing personalized health management programs to address conditions such as chronic pain, heart and coronary artery disease, kidney disease, pulmonary disease, high cholesterol and weight management concerns. The program provides free provide materials to help members learn the latest about their condition and personal consultation with a Nurse Health Coach who will help members set key health goals, notice warning signs and know what to do, and assist with following your doctor's plan of care.

My Active Health

This wellness program is designed to help members live a healthy life. With valuable, easy-to-use options, members can set health goals, find wellness information and healthy recipes, a library of webinars, videos, interact with online health trackers and more!

Maternity Management Program

Expectant mothers can have one-on-one support from a maternity nurse specialist at no cost. The designated maternity nurse will provide support and expert advice on how to have a healthy pregnancy and healthy baby.

Healthcare Bluebook

Have you ever been shocked by a co-pay amount? Have you ever received an unexpected diagnosis for yourself or a loved one and need immediate advice on the best specialists and best hospitals in your area to turn to for treatment? Beginning in 2022 all of our medical plan participants will have access to "Healthcare Bluebook". This resource will provide participants easy access to quality rankings by procedure in 35 clinical categories for over 4,000 hospitals and 200,000 doctors as well as pricing transparency tools. When any need arises, this tool will enable participants to find providers with the best quality rankings and patient outcomes as well as pricing information for specific procedures.



Benefit Program Overview

YOUR MAIN CONTACTS:

EPC Administration Office 60 Boulevard of the Allies, Fifth Floor Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1219

Phone: 877.578.8707/Fax:412-224-4465 Email: <u>EPC@cdsadmin.com</u> EPC Benefit Resources, Inc. Office 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd., Suite 510 Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-930-4492 (voice and fax) Email: <u>Benefits@epc.org</u>

BENEFIT OFFERINGS	
MEDICAL/RX PLAN	 Five plan options through Meritain Health an Aetna Company: Platinum PPO Plan Gold PPO Plan Silver PPO Plan Gold HDHP Plan Bronze HDHP plan Medical plans include: Telemedicine (98point6) On-demand 24/7 primary care virtual visits via secure inapp messaging from your phone or smart device. Wellness Programs: Chronic Condition Management, Healthcare Bluebook, Nurse Health Coaching, and Disease Management. Prescription Drug Plans include: Specialty Medication administered by Accredo Health, Co-pay subsidies for high cost Specialty Medications.
DENTAL	Two plan options through Delta Dental: • Low Plan • High Plan
VISION	The National Vision Administrators (NVA) network for vision care.
BASIC ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT AND LONG-TERM DISABILITY	 \$50,000 of coverage for both life and accidental death & dismemberment (AD&D). 60% of monthly pre-disability earnings up to plan maximum. Includes the Ability Assist Employee Assistance Program, which provides three face-to-face counseling sessions and online resources for members
OTHER VOLUNTARY INSURANCE OPTIONS through Colonial Life	 Employees may choose to purchase voluntary benefits through convenient payroll deduction Four plan options: Employee & Dependent Life Insurance Short Term Disability Accident Coverage Critical Illness
403(b) RETIREMENT PLAN	Save for retirement with pretax or Roth contributions



Benefit Eligibility

EPC participating church employees must meet the minimum service hour requirements outlined in the table below and be a regular employee of an EPC participating church in order to be eligible for our benefits. Please refer to our medical plan document at <u>www.epc.org/benefits</u> for more information about eligibility requirements. In addition, employees should consult their Church Administrator for eligibility requirements specific to their church offerings.

BENEFIT	SERVICE HOUR REQUIREMENT
Medical, Dental, Vision, Life, AD&D, Long-Term Disability	30+ hours per week
Health Savings Account	30+ hours per week
	Must be enrolled in HDHP plan
Voluntary Benefits through Colonial Life	20+ hours per week
403(b) Retirement Plan	Eligibility varies by church. Check with your church to see if you are eligible.

Eligible dependents

Eligible dependents are defined as a legally married spouse or eligible dependent children age 25 or younger. Dependent coverage may continue until the last day of the month in which the Dependent has his/her 26th birthday, unless your dependent has been certified as Totally Disabled. For more information, please refer to our Medical Plan Document found on <u>www.epc.org/benefits</u>.

When to enroll

You can enroll in benefits as a new hire, during our annual enrollment period, or if you experience a qualifying life event. New hires or employees who have a change in employment status that makes them eligible for benefits must enroll within 30 days of their hire date or eligibility date. Coverage is effective on the first of the month following their date of hire or eligibility. If an employee begins employment on the first of the month, that is also their benefits effective date.

Changing your benefits

Outside of open enrollment, you may be able to add or remove dependents or change benefit options if you experience a qualifying life event. A qualifying life event is a change in your family status or employment that affects your benefits eligibility. You have 30 days after a qualifying life event to submit your change with supporting documentation. Contact your Church Benefits Administrator to process these changes.



Medical Plan Offerings

EPC Benefit Resources Inc. offers five medical/Rx Plans that include traditional Platinum, Gold and Silver PPO Plans, as well as High Deductible Gold and Bronze Plans with health savings account options. All five plans use the same nationwide unrestricted network of hospitals, doctors, medical practitioners, and pharmacies that are used by major national employers and health plans throughout the country. Every plan includes free health screenings and preventive care from in-network providers, 24/7 telemedicine, special assistance programs to support those with chronic conditions, or who encounter medical emergencies, or who utilize high cost medications. The various medical plans are available to meet different needs and budgets.

Choosing health coverage is an important decision. Your health coverage is about more than covering your health care — it's about keeping you healthy and peace of mind.

Coverage You Need Wherever You Live, Work, or Travel

- Nationwide provider network Aetna Choice POS II (Open Access) network of providers, connects you to over 600,000 doctors and ancillary providers nationwide. You can check to see if your doctor is network by visiting: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/custom/mymeritain/, enter the zip code for your location and select the mile range for your search, click search. Under "Select a Plan" scroll down to "Broad Medical Networks" and select Aetna Choice POS II (Open Access). Click continue. This will direct you to enter healthcare professional or hospital names to see if they are in our network.
- If you see that your doctor is not in the network you can submit a nomination form and your doctor will be invited to join the network.
- A health plan trusted for more than 35+ years by generations of satisfied members
- Healthcare Bluebook, an online tool that allows you to compare health care services you need to find the best prices

Our Plan offers

- 24-hour access to online tools and health resources to make managing your care and coverage easier
- DocFind directory to easily find doctors and hospitals in-network with up-to-date listings
- Disease management program to help members better manage their disease and maintain and improve their quality of life
- One-on-one support from a nurse health coach to support and educate members with chronic health conditions
- Maternity management program providing expectant mothers with resources and support needed for a healthy pregnancy
- Health management solutions for members with high blood pressure, diabetes, and pre-diabetic conditions



• Experienced customer service team to help answer benefit questions, verify eligibility, locate doctors, and check status of claims

With these benefits, you can be confident you're getting the best value for your health care and coverage dollars. Compare the various plans available through EPC Benefit Resources that works best for you, your health, and your budget.

How to Enroll

Your church benefits administrator can make your enrollment and benefit election changes through our EPC Benefits Portal or, if you prefer a paper form you will find a copy of our Enrollment Form on the Benefits page of our website.



The EPC Medical Plan is administered through

MERITAIN*

2022 Platinum PPO Medical/Rx* Plan Coverage

HEALTH		
An Actna Company Aetna Choice Point of Service (POS) II Provider Network	In-Network	Out-Of-Network
Annual Deductible		
Individual	\$450	\$1,350
Two Person	\$900	\$2,700
Family	\$1,350	\$4,050
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max		
Individual	\$2,800	\$4,200
Two Person	\$5,600	\$8,400
Family	\$5,600	\$8,400
Preventive Services	No charge for preventive care services (Deductible does not apply)	40% coinsurance
Office Visit		
Telemedicine (98point6)	\$0 copay	N/A
Primary Provider	\$20 copay	40% coinsurance
Specialist	\$50 copay	40% coinsurance
Urgent Care	\$40 copay	40% coinsurance
Emergency Room	\$175 copay	\$175 copay
Lab and X-ray	10% coinsurance	40% coinsurance
Inpatient Hospitalization	10% coinsurance with \$250 copay per admission	40% coinsurance with \$250 copay per admission
Outpatient Surgery	10% coinsurance	40% coinsurance

*Please refer to Page 15 for prescription drug coverage information.



The EPC Medical Plan is administered through



2022 Gold PPO Medical/Rx* Plan Coverage

HEALTH An Aeting Company		
Aetna Choice Point of Service (POS) II Provider Network	In-Network	Out-Of-Network
Annual Deductible		
Individual	\$1,050	\$2,000
Two Person	\$2,100	\$4,000
Family	\$2,950	\$6,000
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max		
Individual	\$5,100	\$6,300
Two Person	\$10,200	\$12,600
Family	\$10,200	\$12,600
Preventive Services	No charge for preventive care services (Deductible does not apply)	40% coinsurance
Office Visit		
Telemedicine (98point6)	\$0 copay	N/A
Primary Provider	\$20 copay	40% coinsurance
Specialist	\$50 copay	40% coinsurance
Urgent Care	\$40 copay	40% coinsurance
Emergency Room	\$175 copay	\$175 copay
Lab and X-ray	20% coinsurance	40% coinsurance
Inpatient Hospitalization	20% coinsurance with \$250 copay per admission	40% coinsurance with \$250 copay per admission
Outpatient Surgery	20% coinsurance	40% coinsurance

*Please refer to Page 15 for prescription drug coverage information.



The EPC Medical Plans are administered through



2022 Silver PPO Medical/Rx* Plan Coverage

An Aetna Company		
Aetna Choice Point of Service (POS) II Provider Network	In-Network	Out-Of-Network
Annual Deductible		
Individual	\$1,850	\$3,800
Two Person	\$3,700	\$7,600
Family	\$5,350	\$11,400
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max		
Individual	\$6,750	\$7,900
Two Person	\$13,500	\$15,800
Family	\$13,500	\$15,800
Preventive Services	No charge for preventive care services (Deductible does not apply)	40% coinsurance
Office Visit		
Telemedicine (98point6)	\$0 copay	N/A
Primary Provider	\$25 copay	40% coinsurance
Specialist	\$60 copay	40% coinsurance
Urgent Care	\$50 copay	40% coinsurance
Emergency Room	\$250 copay	\$250 copay
Lab and X-ray	30% coinsurance	40% coinsurance
Inpatient Hospitalization	30% coinsurance with \$250 copay per admission	40% coinsurance with \$250 copay per admission
Outpatient Surgery	30% coinsurance	40% coinsurance

*Please refer to Page 15 for prescription drug coverage information.



The EPC Medical Plan is administered through	2022 Gold High Deductible Medical/Rx* Plan Coverage with a Health Savings Account**	
Aetna Choice Point of Service (POS) II Provider Network	In-Network	Out-Of-Network
Medical/Rx Combined Deductible***		
Individual	\$3,050	\$3,050
Family	\$6,100	\$6,100
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max		
Individual	\$6,750	\$6,750
Family	\$13,500	\$13,500
Preventive Services	No charge for preventive care services (Deductible does not apply)	40% coinsurance
Office Visit		
Telemedicine (98point6)	\$5 copay	N/A
Primary Provider	20% coinsurance	40% coinsurance
Specialist	ecialist 20% coinsurance	
Urgent Care	20% coinsurance	40% coinsurance
Emergency Room	20% coinsurance	40% coinsurance
Lab and X-ray	20% coinsurance	40% coinsurance
Inpatient Hospitalization	20% coinsurance after deductible with \$250 copay	40% coinsurance after deductible with \$250 copay
Outpatient Surgery	20% coinsurance	40% coinsurance

*Please refer to Page 15 for prescription drug coverage information.

** Please refer to Page 22-23 for more on information on HSA Accounts.

*** HDHP Plans have a combined Medical/Rx Deductible.

This chart is intended to provide summary information only regarding the plan. For a more detailed plan description see www.epc.org/benefits.

What's the Premium for coverage? Go to the online calculator at http://epc.org/benefits/2022premiumrates/



The EPC Medical Plans are			
administered through			

2022 Bronze High Deductible Medical/Rx* Plan with a Health Savings Account** Option

HEALTH	
An Aetro Company Aetra Choice Point of Service (POS) II Provider Network	In-Network ONLY
Medical/Rx Combined Deductible***	
Individual	\$6,200
Family	\$12,400
Annual Out-of-Pocket Max	
Individual	\$6,750
Family	\$13,500
Preventive Services	No charge for preventive care services (Deductible does not apply)
Office Visit	
Telemedicine (98point6)	40% coinsurance
Primary Provider	40% coinsurance
Specialist	40% coinsurance
Urgent Care	40% coinsurance
Emergency Room	40% coinsurance
Lab and X-ray	40% coinsurance
Inpatient Hospitalization	40% coinsurance with \$250 copay
Outpatient Surgery	40% coinsurance

*Please refer to Page 15 for prescription drug coverage information.

** Please refer to Page 22-23 for more on information on HSA Accounts.

*** HDHP Plans have a combined Medical/Rx Deductible.

This chart is intended to provide summary information only regarding the plan. For a more detailed plan description see www.epc.org/benefits.

What's the Premium for coverage? Go to the online calculator at <u>https://epc.org/benefits/2022premiumrates/</u>



Important things to consider when comparing medical plans...

Here are some important considerations when deciding on which is the right medical plan for you:

- YOUR DOCTORS- Do you prefer to see specific doctors? To check that doctors you see regularly are innetwork, visit http://www.aetna.com/docfind/custom/mymeritain/, enter the zip code for your location and select the mile range for your search, click search. Under "Select a Plan" scroll down to "Broad Medical Networks" and select Aetna Choice POS II (Open Access). Click continue. This will direct you to enter healthcare professional or hospital names to see if they are in our network.
- If you visit a non-network doctor, a visit will likely cost you more. A few minutes of research can avoid an expensive surprise.
- YOUR HEALTHCARE NEEDS— Do you visit a chiropractor? Do your family members need to see a doctor often or visit urgent care? Do you have regular lab work or X-rays? Do you take medications on an ongoing basis? Do you have surgery planned? Review the benefit tables in this guide to compare your costs.
- YOUR TOTAL COST- How much will be deducted from your pay for coverage? Does the plan have a deductible? What is the plan's annual out-of-pocket maximum? Can you offset your costs with a tax-free health account such as an HDHP? Each of these factors can affect your bottom-line cost for healthcare.
- IMPORTANT WORDS— Take a few minutes to learn these insurance terms and compare them for each plan available to you. Once you understand the basics, you'll be speaking benefits like a pro!

	ELIGIBLE EXPENSE	A service or product that is covered by your plan. Your plan will not cover any of the cost if the expense is not eligible.
(C)	DEDUCTIBLE	The amount of healthcare costs you have to pay for with your own money before your plan will start to pay.
	COINSURANCE	After the deductible (if applicable), you and the plan share the cost. For example, if the plan pays 70%, your coinsurance share of the cost is 30%. You are billed for your coinsurance after your visit.
	СОРАҮ	A set fee you pay instead of coinsurance for some healthcare services, for example, a doctor's office visit. You pay the copay at the time you receive care.
	OUT-OF-POCKET MAXIMUM	Protects you from big medical bills. Once costs "out of your own pocket" reach this amount, the plan pays 100% of most remaining eligible expenses for the rest of the plan year.
	BALANCE BILLING	In-network providers are not allowed to bill you for more than the plan's allowable charge, but out-of- network providers are. This is called balance billing. For example, if the provider's fee is \$100 but the plan's allowable charge is only \$70, an out-of-network provider may bill YOU for the \$30 difference.



Prescription Drug Savings

A little research before you go to the pharmacy could result in huge savings.

	Insider tip	Rx rock star!
S)	Your medical plan includes prescription drug coverage. You pay a different amount depending on the "tier" or class of drug.	GENERIC drugs are always the least expensive. Get in the habit of asking your doctor or pharmacist if there's a generic alternative.
	A FORMULARY (Preferred) is a list of drugs that are preferred by the plan. Plans use formularies to encourage the most cost- effective drugs.	If a generic drug is not available, ask your doctor whether there is an effective brand name medication that is on the plan's preferred drug list.
[[]	A PARTICIPATING PHARMACY (one that contracts with your medical plan) will usually offer the best price. You can find a participating (in-network) pharmacy on your plan's website or by calling member services.	SHOP AROUND! Even within the same drugstore chain, you may find a better price at a different location. Your medical plan may have an online tool or app to compare prices. Or try websites like goodrx.com or lowestmed.com
	You can conveniently fill your maintenance prescriptions under the Smart90 program either by home delivery through the Express Scripts Mail Order Pharmacy or at any Walgreens or Walgreens owned retail pharmacy in the Smart90 network. You can submit refills through the Express Scripts website or app, or by phone.	Compare your plan's mail-order copay and shipping against your local pharmacy price and/or other discount programs. If it's less expensive locally, ask if your doctor can write a 90-day prescription rather than a 30-day one.

What's my cost for coverage? Go to the online calculator at https://epc.org/benefits/2022premiumrates/



2022 EPC Prescription Drug Plan

administered through EXPRESS SCRIPTS	PLATINUM PPO Plan In-Network	GOLD PPO Plan In-Network	SILVER PPO Plan In-Network
Prescription Drug Deductible			
Individual	\$0	\$200	\$250
Two Person	\$0	\$400	\$500
Family	\$0	\$500	\$700
Short Term Medicine Co-Pays			
Generic	\$10	\$10	\$10
Formulary (Preferred) Brand	\$40	\$45	\$50
Non-Formulary (Non-Preferred) Brand	\$80	\$90	\$100
Supply Limit	30 Days	30 Days	30 Days
Long Term Medicine			
Generic	\$20	\$25	\$25
Formulary (Preferred) Brand	\$80	\$95	\$100
Non-Formulary (Non-Preferred) Brand	\$160	\$190	\$200
Supply Limit	90 Days	90 Days	90 Days
Specialty Medicine through Accredo	Participant pays	Participant pays	Participant pays
Generic	20% up to a Max	20% up to a Max	20% up to a Max
Formulary (Preferred) Brand	of \$500 per 30- Day Supply	of \$500 per 30- Day Supply	of \$500 per 30- Day Supply
Non-Formulary (Non-Preferred) Brand			



2022 EPC Prescription Drug Plan

administered through	GOLD HDHP In-Network	BRONZE HDHP In-Network
Medical/Rx Combined Deductible Individual Family	\$3,050 \$6,100	\$6,200 \$12,400
Short Term Medicine Participant Co-Insurance (After Deductible)		
Generic	20%	40%
Formulary (Preferred) Brand	20%	40%
Non-Formulary (Non-Preferred) Brand	20%	40%
Supply Limit	30 Days	30 Days
Long Term Medicine		
Generic	20%	40%
Formulary (Preferred) Brand	20%	40%
Non-Formulary (Non-Preferred) Brand	20%	40%
Supply Limit	90 Days	90 Days
Specialty Medicine through Accredo	Participant pays	Participant pays
Generic	20% up to a Max	40% up to a Max
Formulary (Preferred) Brand	of \$500 per 30- Day Supply	of \$500 per 30- Day Supply
Non-Formulary (Non-Preferred) Brand	Day Supply	Day Supply



Preventive care

Maintaining or improving your health is the best way to prevent disease from happening in the first place. Preventive care, like regular doctor visits and screenings, can find many health conditions before they become serious. Chronic diseases like diabetes, cancer, and heart disease can often be treated if they are found early during an annual exam. An important part of self-care is getting preventive medical exams to check that you're staying healthy or to identify and treat diseases before they become serious.



The Medical plans cover preventive care at 100% when you see in-network providers. Copayments, coinsurance, or deductibles do not apply. When you schedule your appointment, make sure the doctor knows your visit is a preventive exam, such as an annual checkup. This will ensure that you're billed correctly — usually at no cost to you.

If you receive care other than preventive care during the same visit, it will be considered diagnostic care. Diagnostic care services treat, diagnose, or check on an illness, injury, or health problem. They are not covered at 100% and will be subject to copayments, deductibles, and coinsurance.

What preventive care do you need?

Visit <u>www.healthfinder.gov</u> and enter your age and sex in the app to get a list of recommended preventive screenings for your stage in life. Talk to your doctor about which are appropriate for you.





Know where to go

When you get sick or injured, where do you turn?

Because of high cost and long wait times, it's usually best to save ER trips for true emergencies. When you need non-emergency care, try to visit your doctor who can treat you based on a better understanding of your medical history. If your doctor isn't available, you may be able to get the care you need at another facility with shorter wait times and for a lower cost than an ER trip. Here's an at-a-glance overview of different types of providers and when it's most appropriate to visit each one.

Facility Type	How to Recognize It	Visit for	Typical Hours and Wait Time	Cost Level
Telemedicine (98point6)	Medical consultation via secure in-app messaging from your phone or smart device	Access board-certified Doctors for many non- emergency illnesses such as flu, sore throat, allergies, order any necessary prescriptions or lab tests, and more!	Available 24/7/365 with no wait time!	\$
Your doctor	Physician with traditional office hours	Ongoing and more personalized care based on an understanding of your medical history; annual check-ups; routine care, like for a sinus infection, minor allergic reaction, fever, rash, cut, or flu shot	Traditional office hours; call ahead for appointments	\$
Urgent Care Center	A stand-alone facility that usually has "urgent care" in the name (and NOT "ER" or "emergency")	Problems that need immediate attention but aren't life-threatening, like stitches, sprains, animal bites and x-rays	Hours include evenings, weekends, and holidays; shorter wait time than ER	\$\$
Traditional ER	ER attached to a hospital	All life-threatening or disabling conditions, trauma care and major injuries	Open 24 hours; long wait for non- emergency	\$\$\$\$
Freestanding ER	Usually found in shopping centers and has "ER or "emergency" in the name	Life-threatening or disabling conditions and major injuries (but not trauma care)	Open 24 hours; wait time can be shorter than traditional ER	\$\$\$\$



Cost Saving Resources

As part of our commitment to help you better your wellness, we are also providing enhanced resources to help you save along the way.

Healthcare Bluebook

Healthcare Bluebook is a powerful source employees need for pricing information to help them choose the most appropriate, cost-effective providers. Healthcare Bluebook is a pricing transparency solution that helps members shop for providers based on costs for common outpatient procedures. Pricing information, such as fees for medical procedures or Fair Price TM, is available to help members compare and select the highest-value provider.

Healthcare Bluebook has a Doctor Quality feature to highlight how individual doctors perform on a variety of procedures, including complex surgeries. The Doctor Quality information can help patients make better choices and improve out comes including decreasing healthcare complications, improving patient safety, lowering readmissions, reducing risk of mortality, etc.

The Doctor Quality feature:

- Ranks physicians by national percentile using our signature green-yellow-red colored-coded system
- Enables members to easily navigate to the highest quality physician for their specific healthcare need
- Includes > 4,000 hospitals, and 200,000 physicians
- Offers **individual** quality rankings by procedure for 35 clinical categories as well as overall clinical performance

Members can access Healthcare Bluebook any time, day, or night, by visiting their member web portal at <u>www.meritain.com</u>. If reimbursement data is not available for a certain service, a Fair Price will be listed, based on ZIP code. This provides a baseline to compare the costs of providers' services.



Cost Saving Resources

Stay In-Network and Save!

You will receive the best care at the lowest cost, using an in-network provider under all our plans. Our medical plan gives our members access to the largest health care network in the nation. Your in-network PCP coordinates any care you need from both specialists and facilities in our network, so you're sure to receive the care that's right for you. Keep in mind, your network provider may use an out-of-network provider for some additional services, such as lab work. Please make sure to verify these services are covered under our plan. Use your member ID and register on http://www.meritain.com to find in-network doctors, hospitals, and other places for care!

Nurse Health Coaches

The member service team is your one-call resource for all matters relating to your health care coverage. Available 24/7, an advocate's job is to support your interests. Your dedicated nurse health coach is specially trained to help you lower your risk for illnesses, better manage a health condition, provide extensive support for a complex health problems and work with you one-on-one to change lifestyle behaviors. Take a few minutes to call a coach – what you learn could make a real difference in improving your health. Call your Nurse Health Coach today! 1-888-610-0089.

Telemedicine (98point6)

Get the care you need from wherever you are – day or night. Whatever slows you down this season, 98point6 is here to help get you back up faster. 98point6 offers US board certified physicians to help you get a diagnosis, treatment, and a prescription when needed. If you are enrolled in our medical plan, 98point6 is already part of your benefits, so make sure your 98point6 account is set up and ready to go! All you need is to create an account by downloading the 98point6 app from the Apple Store or Google Play and sign in to 98point6 with your mobile phone number. Your mobile number serves as your account number each time you sign in. Follow this link to register and learn how to use this service: https://www.98point6.com/epc.



Health Savings Account



Would you like to save up to 30% on medical, dental and vision costs? Using a health savings account saves you money because you can pay your healthcare bills with tax-free dollars!

HSA Health Savings Account - for HDHP members only Your health savings account (HSA) is a tax-advantaged medical savings plan that is an integral part of the EPC's federally qualified, High Deductible Health Plan (HDHP). By selecting an HDHP-qualified plan, you are eligible to contribute taxfree money into a health savings account (HSA). Your HSA funds can then be used tax-free to pay for qualified medical expenses. In addition, your HSA contributions earn tax-free interest and carry over from year-to-year, even if you change jobs or retire.

You can use a tax-free health account for a wide variety of expenses

- Deductibles, copays, coinsurance
- Medically necessary expenses not covered by your health plan
- Prescription drugs

- Over the counter (OTC) drugs prescribed by your doctor
- Some drugstore items such as diabetic supplies and first aid
- Dental and vision care services
- Certain types of medical
 equipment
- Other eligible expenses

2022 HSA Contribution Limits

The amount you can contribute each year depends on whether your health plan covers you (single) or yourself and others (family), as well as your age. Amounts are adjusted annually by the IRS.

- Single coverage: \$3,650
- Family coverage: \$7,300
- Catch-up contributions: The IRS allows a \$1,000 catch-up contribution for individuals age 55+ each year.



Why should you consider the HDHP plans?

If you enroll in the Gold or Bronze HDHP Plan and meet certain criteria, you are eligible for a Health Savings Account (HSA). An HSA is a special tax-advantaged savings account that allows you to pay for your qualified health expenses.

- Under our Gold HDHP plan— your church contributes \$1,000 for individuals and \$2,000 for families annually to the HSA.
- Under our Bronze HDHP plan— your church contribution amount is up to the Employers discretion.
- Both plans must comply with the IRS annual limits.
- Use your HDHP funds to pay for your deductible and other out-of-pocket costs under the medical plan.
- Many tax advantages.
 - Tax deductible off your gross income.
 - HDHP funds grow tax-deferred.
 - o Tax-free when you use funds for qualified medical expenses.
- Your money rolls over year after year, so you build savings.
- It's portable the money stays with you even if you change jobs or retire.
- At age 65, you can use your funds for any expense. You aren't penalized for non-qualified medical expenses, though normal income tax still applies. You may also continue to withdraw money for qualified health expenses tax-free.

Is an HDHP plan right for you?

If you want a tax advantaged account to save for current and future health expenses and want to take a more active role in your health care decisions, the Gold or Bronze HDHP plan might be right for you.

Because of the tax advantages, the IRS has rules you must follow to be eligible for an HSA. If you are considering the Gold or Bronze HDHP plan, be sure to familiarize yourself with the regulations.

Please note that the IRS does not permit you to contribute to an HSA if:

- You have other first-dollar health coverage, such as coverage through your spouse (including a regular Health Flexible Spending Account plan).
- You are enrolled in Medicare.
- You were claimed as a dependent on someone else's tax return.

Learn more...

Find more information about HSAs please visit our website <u>www.epc.org/benefits</u>.



Dental

EPC Benefit Resources offers two dental plans through Delta Dental. With Delta Dental PPO plan, you and your family may visit any licensed dentist, but you will receive the greatest out-of-pocket savings if you see a Delta Dental PPO provider, secondly by seeing a Delta Premier dentist. You are responsible only for your deductible and coinsurance as determined by your plan, as well as any charges for non-covered services up to Delta Dental's approved amount. If you choose to see an out-of-network provider, you have the least coverage and you will be billed for the provider charges above the allowance paid by Delta Dental (called balance-billing). To find a provider call 1-800-610-0201 or go to www.deltadental.com.

SmileWay provides enhanced coverage for participants who have been diagnosed with diabetes, heart disease, HIV/AIDS, rheumatoid arthritis, or stroke. Opting into this program provides added benefits of 100% coverage for periodontal scaling, prophylaxis, or periodontal maintenance procedures. To learn more, see <u>www.deltadentalins.com/individuals/guidance/smileway-wellness-benefits.html</u>

Monthly Cost of Care	Low Plan	High Plan
Employee Only	\$15.22	\$29.85
Employee + Spouse	\$31.36	\$62.18
Employee + Children	\$45.62	\$78.17
Employee + Family	\$61.78	\$110.49



Vision

Vision coverage helps with the cost of eyeglasses or contacts. But even if you don't need vision correction, an annual eye exam checks the health of your eyes and can even detect more serious health issues such as diabetes, high blood pressure, high cholesterol, and thyroid disease.

Our vision plan uses the EyeMed network of providers. It covers an exam and lenses every 12 months, and covers eyeglass frames every 24 months. For the greatest benefits, visit a doctor in the NVA network. To search for a doctor online or for more information, see <u>www.e-nva.com</u>.



2022 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS

Benefits	Frequer	ncy	In-Network	Out-of-Network	
Eye Examination	Once every 12 months		Covered 100%	Up to \$40	
Lenses					
Single Vision	Once every 12 months		Covered 100%	Up to \$30	
Bifocal	Once every 12 months		Covered 100%	Up to \$50	
Trifocal	Once every 12 months		Covered 100%	Up to \$70	
Lenticular	Once every 12 months		Covered 100%	Up to \$70	
Frames					
Retail Frame Allowance	Once every 24 months		Covered up to \$130 and 20% discount on Frame Balance	Up to \$91	
Contact Lenses		In addition to Eyeglasses		yeglasses	
Elective	Once every 12 months		Covered up to \$130	Up to \$130	
Medically Necessary	Once every 12 months		Covered 100%	Up to \$201	
Monthly Cost of Care		Vision Plan			
Employee Only		\$5.56			
Employee + Spouse		\$10.57			
Employee + Children		\$11.13			
Employee + Family		\$16.36			



Life, AD&D, and Long-Term Disability Insurance (Bundled) Benefit



Life insurance can fill a number of financial gaps for a family recovering from the death of a loved one. Without enough life insurance, many families may have to reduce their standard of living after the loss of an income. Consider your current and future financial needs when evaluating how much coverage you need. The most common short and long-term financial needs include:

- Medical bills and funeral expenses
- Living expenses for the surviving family (housing, food, clothing, utilities, etc.)
- Taxes and debts that need to be settled.
- Large expenses, e.g., college education, or home mortgage



Make sure that you have named a beneficiary for your life insurance benefit and update it if your family or marital status changes.

Basic Life Insurance pays your beneficiary a lump sum if you die. AD&D (Accidental Death & Dismemberment) provides another layer of benefits to either you or your beneficiary if you suffer certain injuries or death from an accident.

2022 HARTFORD INSURANCE GROUP LIFE AND AD&D

Basic Life amount	up to \$50,000
Basic AD&D amounts	up to \$50,000

Long-Term disability

If you can't work due to an illness or injury, your financial security may be at risk. Most people underestimate their likelihood of being disabled at some point in their life. Disability insurance replaces part of your pay while you are unable to work so you have a continuing income for living expenses.

Long-term disability (LTD) insurance provides partial income replacement should you become disabled and unable to work. If you experience a disability that lasts 90 days or more, the LTD plan will replace 60 percent of your monthly pre-disability salary up to the plan maximum. For EPC staff and pastors, you will be enrolled in \$2,000, \$4,000, or \$6,000 of monthly benefit dependent on your monthly income. This benefit may be reduced by other income sources you may have, so please consult with your plan booklet for more detailed information. Please note that, because the church pays for the LTD premium on your behalf, the IRS requires that you be taxed on the benefit amount upon receipt. For more information visit https://epc.org/benefits/lifeaddltd/.



The EPC 403(b)(9) Retirement Plan through (7) Fidelity

The EPC 403(b)(9) Plan is administered through Fidelity Investments. A 403(b)(9) is a defined contribution plan specifically designed for the unique needs of church organizations and is not subject to ERISA requirements. A unique feature of a 403(b)(9) is that ordained ministers may allocate a portion of their retirement withdrawals to tax-exempt housing allowance, subject to IRS limits. To access your investment information, check transactions, and request status information, call 1-800-343-0860, or log on or register an account at www.netbenefits.com/epc.

Who can participate? All employees are eligible to participate unless the plan specifically excludes them. Employees should consult their Church Administrator for eligibility requirements specific to their church offerings.

Types of plan contributions

- Your church may contribute to your 403(b)(9) account to help your savings grow. Employer contributions are deposited on a traditional pretax 403(b)(9) basis. Any amount that the church contributes to your account is fully vested and is yours to keep. Check with your church administrator for more information.
- The EPC terms of call for an ordained minister states that the church must contribute an additional 10% of salary plus housing allowance to the pastor's retirement plan.
- Employees can elect to have their employer withhold funds from their paycheck that can be contributed to the 403(b)(9) Plan, on a pre-tax or Roth contribution. You are encouraged to make contributions to your traditional or Roth 403(b) plan up to the IRS annual limit. Individuals age 50 and older may also make additional "catch up" contributions.

Investment Options

In addition to the standard plan lineup of 22 investment choices, our 403(b) Retirement Plan provides
participants with access to a "brokerage window" offering an almost unlimited selection of additional
investments choices from amongst thousands of publicly traded mutual funds, stocks, ETF's, and other
investment options. To learn more about the BrokerageLink features, please call our Fidelity
BrokerageLink representative at 800-890-4015.

Consultants

Fidelity Investments, our retirement plan recordkeeper, offers free and unlimited consultation services to participants in our Plan as part of our agreement with them. These one-on-one personal consultations are with trained financial professionals backed by industry-leading research and analysis. Better yet, if you have investments or savings held elsewhere, that information can also be included in the consultation and your personalized plan. You can call 800-343-0860 to connect with a trained professional consultant.



Other Voluntary Benefits

Voluntary benefits are offered to employees working 20 hours a week or more. Voluntary benefits allow you to supplement your employer-provided benefits with additional coverages at competitive group rates. Should you choose to purchase one of the voluntary benefits, your premium is paid through convenient payroll deductions. EPC Benefit Resources, Inc. offers the following individual policies through **Colonial Life**. Insurance Company.

Term Life Insurance

If you have loved ones who depend on your income, you might need additional life insurance to make sure your family is taken care of should anything unforeseen happen to you. Colonial offers life insurance options for both you and your spouse and allows you to tailor your coverage for your individual needs.

Accident Insurance

This benefit can help you fill the gaps in your medical plan should you have an accidental injury. Accident insurance can help you pay for your deductible, copays, and other out-of-pocket costs related to an injury.

Short-Term Disability Insurance

Short-Term Disability (STD) will cover a portion of your paycheck should you become ill or injured and unable to work. You can use the money to pay for your home, groceries, medical bills, or other living expenses. STD is similar to the long-term disability benefit; however, it will cover you for a shorter time period.

Did you know hearing loss is quite common? 1 in 9 Americans experience it and it's why we want to make sure you're covered. Amplifon is committed to help you find the right solution for your hearing health by providing personalized service, high-quality care, and exceptional products. If you are enrolled in either our EPC benefit plans or our Retirement Plan, you have access to the Amplifon hearing aid program including a nationwide network of over 5,500 hearing healthcare providers. Their program offers low price guarantee on hearing aids as well as...

- Ten hearing aid brands available, including Miracle-Ear, Starkey, Signia, Phonak, GN Resound, Oticon, Unitron, Rexton, Widex, and Sonic Innovations
- 60-day trial period with money-back guarantee to ensure your satisfaction
- Continuous care one-year free follow-up, two years free batteries, and a three-year warranty
- Convenient locations near you

It's EASY to access your benefit, Call Amplifon today at 1-888-819-3416 for more information.





Get help with your benefits. You have many different ways to get answers to your questions and assistance with coverage and claims issues. Use the resources on the following pages freely!

Check out our website at <u>www.EPC.org/benefits</u> for 24/7 access to general benefits information and benefit-related documents and forms. Questions? Contact our admin office at 877-578-8707.

Plan Contacts

Plan type	Carrier	Member Portal	Phone	Website
Medical	Meritain Health	www.meritain.com	1-800-925-2272	www.meritain.com Check out their mobile app!
Telemedicine On-demand text-based Primary Care	98point6	Download 98point6 app.	1-866-657-7991	www.98point6.com/epc
Prescription Drug	Express Scripts	www.express-scripts.com	1-800-987-5246	www.express-scripts.com Check out their mobile app!
Health Savings Account	Health Equity	my.healthequity.com/HE.aspx	1-866-346-5800	<u>https://healthequity.com</u> Check out their mobile app!
Dental PPO	Delta Dental	http://www.deltadentalins.com	1-800-610-0201	<u>www.deltadentalins.com</u> Check out their mobile app!
Vision	National Vision Administrators, L.L.C.	www.e-nva.com Go to Member login	1-866-939-3633	www.eyemedvisioncare.com Check out their mobile app!
Life/AD&D/LTD & Supplemental Life/AD&D/STD	The Hartford	http://www.thehartford.com	1-800-523-2233	www.thehartford.com
403(b) Retirement Plan	Fidelity Investments	http://www.netbenefits.com/EPC	1-800-343-0860	www.netbenefits.com
Other Voluntary Benefits	Colonial Life - Melissa Koll	Melissa.Koll@coloniallifesales.com	1-970-262-0282	www.coloniallife.com
Hearing Aid Discount Program	Amplifon	http://www.amplifonusa.com/epc	1-877-846-7074	www.amplifonusa.com/epc

Revised 11/03/2021